
To: 
cc: 
Subject 

Brenda Hawkins 
Linda Williams 
RE: Docket title changes . . . 

Linda is out today. 1 1  go ahead and print this so it can be taken cure of today. 
---Original Message- 
From: Brenda H 4 n s  
Sent: Wednesday, February 06,2002 443 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Fw: Docket title changes.. . 

After speaking with Kim P m a ,  she requested that I have the docket title changed in Ducket 020064-TC, and Linda had left 
out some words in the Docket from yesterday. This i s  the e-mail 1 sent this morning. Thunks for your help. 

--original Message- 
From: Brenda Hawkins 
S e n t  Wednesday, February 06,2002 i:oo PM 
To: Linda w17liums 
Subject: Docket title changes . . . 
Linda, please make the following docket title change: 

DOCKET #020064-TC - "REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTlFlCATE NO. 7499 BY COIN-TEL OF 
PENNSYLVANIA, INC., EFTrCTlVE 1/23/02, AND APPLlCATlON FOR CERTIFICATE 
BY INTERNATlONAL PAYPHONE CORPORATION." 

TO PROWDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE 

and 

DOCKET #020042-TC - ''JOINT PETWION FOR WAIVER OF RULE 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., TO APPROVE ACQUISITION BY WESTON 
TELECOMMUNlCATlONS, LLC OF CERTA?N ASSETS OF EASTON ELECOM SERVlCES, INC. (HOLDER OF IXC CERTIFICATE NO. 
3989 AND ALEC CERTIFlCAE NO. 51 87.) 

THANKS SO VERY MUCH! 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hong Wang 
Tuesday, February 05,2002 3:30 PM 
Kay Flynn . 
RE. Docket #020042-TP ~ 

Done. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2002 3:29 PM 
To: Linda Williams; Hong Wang 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Brenda Hawkins 
Subject: FW: Docket #020042-TP 

Linda, be sure to mark the first filing as a motion and add the B7b progmod. 

Hong, the Admin Procedures Committee needs to be added to parties list. 

Ka y 

---__ Oriqinal Messaqe----- 
From: Brenda Hawkini 
Sent: Tuesdav. Februarv 05, 2002 3 : 2 6  PM ~. 
To: Linda Williams; Ka; Flynn 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: Docket #020042-TP 

Hello ladies! Please change the docket title to read: 

"Joint petition for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., to approve acquisition by Weston 
Telecommunications, LLC of certain assets of Easton Telecom Services, Inc. (holder of IXC 
Certificate No. 3989 and ALEC Certificate No. 5187.)" 

Thanks ! 
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